4 City off Sambs 193 \

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
yz'\genc!a NATE 18-277-1(p - TIMF [0:¢77
SERVEL 8Y Lomecee &

RECEIVED RY doceagle. &f plo

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE
MEETING

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
73 PASEO RAEL

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2016
REGULAR MEETING -4:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 35, 2016 PUC MEETING

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS '

6. Monthly Update of Capital Projects. (Nick Schiavo)

7. Water Conservation Program Fa.ll Update. (Christine Chavez)

8. Environmental Services Division Update. (Shirlene Sitton)
CONSENT - ACTION CALENDAR

9. Update on Current Water Supply Status. (Alex Puglisi)

10.  Wastewater Management Division Monthly Update. (Shannon Jones)

11. Request for approval of Change Order No. 3 to the Contract No. 14-1237 with Badger
Meter for the amount of $295,512.18 inclusive of NMGRT. (Nick Schiavo)

Public Utilities Committee — 11/2/2016
Finance Committee — 11/14/2016

\_ ] __/




City Council — 12/14/2016

12.  Request for approval to move funds (BAR) generated by the Bag Ordinance
Environmental Service Fee from the Environmental Services BU/LI 51256.439755
(Revenues-Other Service Charges) to 52273.561850 (Advertising) and increase the
ESD budget in the amount of $164.000. (Shirlene Sitton)
Public Utilities Committee — 11/2/2016

Finance Committee — 11/14/2016
City Council — 12/14/2016

MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC
MATTERS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY
MATTERS FROM STAFF

MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, December 7, 2016

ADJOURN




SUMMARY INDEX

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, November 2, 2016

ITEM

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
CONSENT ~ ACTION CALENDAR LISTING

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE
OCTOBER 5, 2016 PUC MEETING

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

MONTHLY UPDATE OF CAPITAL PROJECTS
WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM FALL UPDATE
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIVISION UPDATE

CONSENT - ACTION CALENDAR DISCUSSION

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 3
TO THE CONTRACT NO. 14-1237 WITH BADGER METER
FOR THE AMOUNT OF $295,512.18, INCLUSIVE OF NMGRT

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO MOVE FUNDS (BAR)
GENERATED BY THE BAG ORDINANCE ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICE FEE FROM THE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
BUI/LI 512546.439755 (REVENUES-OTHER SERVICE
CHARGES) TO 52273.561850 (ADVERTISING) AND
INCREASE THE ESD BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT

OF $164,000

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC

ACTION
Quorum
Approved [amended]

Approved [amended]

Approved

Information/discussion
Postponed to December 7, 2016

Information/discussion

Approved

Approved
None

None

PAGE

1112

12-15
15

15



(TEM

MATTERS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY

ITEMS FROM STAFF

MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE

NEXT MEETING: WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2016

ADJOURN

SUMMARY INDEX - PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Mesting: November 2, 2016

ACTION

None
None

Information/discussion

PAGE

15
15
16
16
16

Page 2



1.

MINUTES OF THE
CITY OF SANTA FE
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE
Wednesday, November 2, 2016

CALL TO ORDER

A meeting of the Public Utilities Committee was called to order by Councilor Christopher M.

Rivera, Chair, at approximately 4:00 p.m., on Wednesday, November 2, 2016, at the Wastewater
Treatment Plant, 73 Paseo Real, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

2.

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Councilor Christopher M, Rivera, Chair
Councilor Signe |. Lindell

Councilor Joseph M. Maestas
Councilor Ronald S. Trujillo

Councilor Renee Villarreal

OTHERS PRESENT:

Nick Schiavo, Public Utilities Director

Marcos Martinez, Assistant City Attorney

Elizabeth Martin for Melessia Helberg, Stenographer

There was a quorum of the membership present for conducting official business.

NOTE: All items in the Committee packet for all agenda items are incorporated herewith to
these minutes by reference. The original Committee packet is on file in the Public Utilities
Department.



3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Nick Schiavo, Director, Public Utilities Department, said he would like to move Item #8 to be
heard before Item #7.

MOTION: Councilor Maestas moved, seconded by Councilor Villarreal, to approve the Agenda, as
amended.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote,
4, APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Councilor Villarreal moved, seconded by Councilor Maestas, to approve the following
Consent Action Calendar, as amended.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote.

CONSENT - ACTION CALENDAR

9, UPDATE ON CURRENT WATER SUPPLY STATUS (ALEX PUGLISI)
10.  WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT DIVISION MONTHLY UPDATE. (SHANNON JONES)
11.  [Removed for discussion by Councilor Maestas]

12.  [Removed for discussion by Councilor Maestas]

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn L1114

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 5, 2016 PUC MEETING

MOTION: Councilor Maestas moved, seconded by Councilor Lindel, to approve the minutes of the
PUC meeting of October 5, 2016, as presented.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Page 2



INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

6. MONTHLY UPDATE OF CAPITAL PROJECTS. (NICK SCHIAVO)

A copy of a Public Utilities Project Status Report FY 16-17 Water Division, dated November
2, 2016, is incorporated herewith to these minutes as Exhibit 1 ”

Mr. Schiavo highlighted information in the handout, Please see Exhibit “1,” for specifics of
this presentation.

Mr. Schiavo noted the concrete slab will be poured for the hospital tank before next
Thursday. The structural engineer who designed the tank is sponsoring a luncheon out there, after
which people can look at the site.

The Committee commented and asked questions as follows:

Shannon Jones, Director, Wastewater Management Division, said last month the Council
approved the collections vactor truck and CT closed circuit television cameras, and the staff already
has moved forward to try to get those brought in. One reailocation for a water truck, noting that
was on the CIP from last year, so it is complete. '

Mr. Jones said the Digester projected comments on 60% review, and by this time next
week, we should be looking at 90% review specifications and finalizing that. He said it is still on
schedule, with a target to complete the design and be out to bid around the first of the year, with
construction being completed “sometime about this time next year." He said these are the main
CIP projects that they have going. One thing we have identified is the nutrient study, noting the
proposals were received, the recommendations are being finalized as we speak, and they are
processing the paperwork through Purchasing, commenting that a firm has been scored. He said
the Selection committee is on the edge of completing this. He said by the next Committee meeting,
he will be back to this Committee with a recommendation for a contract to execute the Nutrient
Study.

Councilor Maestas said we talked about the possible need to update the 40 year water
plan, in light of the State Engineer's attitude in putting our permitted water rights to beneficial use,
and if we need to rethink our conjunctive use strategy and focus on using more groundwater. He
said, “But you guys basically did not recommend that we update the 40-year water plan.” He said it
Seems we are approaching a time that would warrant that. He asked the plan for updating our 40-
year water plan.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Page 3



Mr. Schiavo said staff is systematically working our way through that. He said one project
proposed is the City Well Field Optimization. He said once that is completed, that will let us know
the condition of the City Weill Field, what it’s capable of producing. He said there are one set of
numbers for water rights and what the wells could produce at one time. We will have an updated
study on what it is capable of and recommendations of where to place wells in the future. He said,
right on the tail of that we will start the 40-year plan update.

Councilor Maestas noted on the update, the City has been issued a 3-year compliance
schedule for meeting new nutrient limits for total phosphorous and nitrogen. He said we talked
about that, and he thought we had a spike in some of the quality standards. He asked staff to
explain how the nutrient loading and Removat Optimization Study fits into the compliance plan, and
how we will meet that plan.

Mr. Jones said the EPA gave us a 6 month compliance schedule on the original draft. The
City has requested an extension to extend that to 3 years, which was justified by a course of events
that we were predicting with the kickoff of the Nutrient Study. He said our permanent iimit was
derived from 3 years of analytical data, noting there were times both total nitrogen and total
phosphorous did exceed the recommend limits. He said the limit was set on the 95 percentile. He
said so automatically, based on the data there are going to numbers above that, as long as you
have some exceedances. He said there are times during the 3-year period, and even in the last 2
years when he has been monitoring the nutrient levels, when we do really well at nutrient removal,
and times when we still see elevated numbers. He said the missing component is we haven't
pointed to the effectiveness of the treatments and the determining factors of when we're doing well
and when we are not.

Mr. Jones continued, saying the nutrient study will be tasked with plant optimization. He
said a big component of the nutrient study is to look at how we're doing business, identify what we
are doing well, make recommendations and provide oversight as we implement the
recommendations, setting performance indicators, realistic treatment goals and helping us work o
achieve those. He said at the end of the study, the intent is to have a realization that each
treatment process has a reasonable removal limit that it is capable of removing, and we have a
better understanding of how we can optimize to meet that.

Mr. Jones continued, saying the second part of the study is to look at the actual river
assimilation. He said currently it is listed on the 303 Regs as impaired for nutrient finaudible].
However, there has not been a total maximum daily load that can be offset for the river, He
understands the NMED does have some baseline information, but the assimilation study is our pro-
active approach to really look at the River and ask what the River is capable of absorbing and
function as a thriving eco-environment. He said in a perfect world, our information will match

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Page 4



NMED's which would finaudible] future permit limitations. If now, it gives the City a great basis for
making an arguments of what those limitations should be in the future. He said the 4" phase will
be to look at our facility, and based on realistic expectations for the limits of future permits, and
identifying gaps on limitations and if so, what would be done. He said the 5" phase is putting all of
those into a report, finalizing how the plant is looked at, how it is optimized, the test results,
benchmarking and how we've already being optimized. This is one of our reasons for pushing the
EPA to say we need 3 years. One to look at the study, noting it takes a year to do the soiid. If solid
recommendations come from that, we will need to design them, just given a lot of different factors.

Councilor Maestas asked if we will have time to make any facility improvements within the
3-year time frame.

Mr. Jones said it is needed, but it's going to depend on the recommendations and
outcomes. He said there is easy gain that already align with our 5-year CIP plan. He said as long
as that continues on the same track, we're on the track meaning we already have a plan in place,
funding is identified and it's a matter of execution. At this point, we were able to convince the EPA
to elevate the discharge limits, at least for the 5 years. He said, “Again, | remain confident that
through optimization, how we manage our air and oxygen, chemical addition potentially, how we
manage our sites during treatment — things we're already of. 1 think the study is going to reinforce
those, but also being optimistic that it's going to give us some other options that maybe we haven't
considered, and again, give us a plan for a more long term approach.”

Councilor Maestas said, “But in your opinion, you think it is just a matter of optimizing the
operation of the existing facility, and not making any facility improvement....”

Mr. Jones said, “Under the current permit, that is my belief."

7. WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM FALL UPDATE. (CHRISTINE CHAVEZ)

This item is postponed to the next meeting of the Committee.

8. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIVISION UPDATE. (SHIRLENE SITTON)
Shirlene Sitton, Director, Environmental Services Division, said she has no formal

presentation around this update. She said it was a thought that we were going to do a high level
review as she approaches her 1 year anniversary.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Paga 5



Ms. Sitton said the NMED released the 2015 tonnage for waste and recycling, and in Santa
Fe County, we have increased 9,452 tons over previous years.

Ms. Sitton reviewed her Memorandum of November 2, 2016, to the Public Utilities
Committee. Please see this Memorandum for specifics of this presentation.

Chair Rivera asked if we teach our own CDL classes.

Ms. Sitton said the Environmental Services Division does not, but Transit has a program run
by Victoria Duran, and she is working with Ms. Duran to model the program. And if can use that, it
can be a model for us, as well as other parts of the City. She said if we use her model, we will pay
our fair share as we develop that program going forward. She said they do that program
successfully, noting she hires people for potential, and they go through a week-long training to get
their written portion for their CDL to have a leaners permit, and they go on for up to 6 weeks of
training on the buses, and then they take their test. She said Ms. Duran has a 100% success rate.

Ms. Sitton congratulated Eric Lucero, Operations, who will be the first manager certified by
SWANA. She said they will continue to have the SWANA certified in the future. She congratulated
Adam Schlachter, who joined the Division two weeks ago. She said he has been working with the
outreach since last winter, in planning the curbside program.

Councilor Maestas asked, on the salary side, if Ms. Sitton has looked at the salary structure
of other solid waste agencies to see how we stack-up.

Ms. Sitton said we don't stack up very well, noting we are fairly low-paying, although the
City often has better benefits. She said people entering the profession really aren't concerned
about that, commenting there are less and less millennials becoming CDL drivers. We have a hard
time competing when our salaries are $15 perming. She is hoping they can find a way to improve
the City union contract negotiations, noting the City of Albuguerque pays several dollars higher.

Councilor Maestas asked, if we have these self sufficient enterprises, why can’t they have
their own salary structure, regardless of union affiliation. The common affiliation would be they
work for an enterprise.

Mr. Schiavo said even though we are self-funded as an enterprise, the employees are union
employees under AFSCME, and he isn't able to give them more money. He said we have to go
back and reclassify positions or create another position in some way to get them more money. He
said the City employees haven't been receiving regular pay increases. The union rule is that “if you
were hired today, you can't make any more than the last person in that same position who has
more seniority. So in some cases, you're hired and it's a different kind of compaction. People are

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Page 6



bumping against $15.31 per hour.” He said 20-30% of his staff in different divisions are at $15.31
per hour. He said someone with more seniority is at $15.32 or $15.35, and that's where are at the
moment.

Councilor Maestas said the union for SWMA requires a compensation study every 3 years,
and we just did one. He said they excluded the City, but they did come up with pay bands, a mid
and amax. He asked if could use that at the City. He said there is a disparity between the salary
structure of SWMA and the salaries of City employees. He thinks that needs to be on our radar
and come up with a plan to establish parity.

Mr. Schiavo said that is easier said than done. He said H.R.’s challenge is that there are
others who haven't received pay increases in years. He said he and Ms, Sitton have been talking
about it. He said if we can show we're under-paying by $2-$3 an hour, he is fine with moving that
forward.

Ms. Sitton said they also would like to implement a cross training program so that the
drivers train on all kinds of different equipment, and maybe create some pay bands. She said the
BDD and Wastewater have good systems in place. She said we need to invest in our employees
as they earn new skills.

Ms. Sitton continued her review of her memorandum, which is in the Committee packet,

Councilor Maestas asked if she is dealing with the limitations of a one-bay shop in the Solid
Waste Assessment.

Ms. Sitton said yes. She said there are specific recommendations in the study as to the
age of the fleet, noting many vehicles are well beyond their age.

Councilor Maestas asked Ms. Sitton if it is her intent to implement alf of the
recommendations, and if she will be keeping the Committee apprised on her efforts.

Ms. Sitton said yes, noting many recommendations have been implemented - the low
hanging fruit. She said the efficacy of some of the recommendations might change as other things
change, so they will be looking at them individually, and will keep you informed. She said recycling
is the big one they're working on, and then the fleet operations, rate recommendations.

Councilor Trujillo said he actually toured the facility with Ms. Sitton and recommends that
his colleagues go see the facility. He said it is in bad shape and it's an embarrassment, He said
everyone is on top of each other in the one bay trying to get the work done. He said there is room
for expansion. He said we really have to develop a fleet management system, and although it will

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Page 7



be costly up front, it will save us money in the long run. He said there were 2 garbage trucks just
parked, commenting it is ridiculous to have 2 trucks out. He said if one of the existing trucks fail,
we will be in dire straits, and he doesn't want that to happen. He said he sees the dire needs at the
Division,

Chair Rivera asked Ms. Sitton if Environmental Services has its own bay separate from fleet
maintenance.

Ms. Sitton yes, they have one bay.

Chair Rivera asked how many bays are in Fieet Maintenance.
Ms. Sitton said they have 3.

Councilor Trujillo asked if that includes the wash bay.

Ms. Sitton said the wash bay belonged to them, and at the start of this budget, we took over
ownership of the wash bay. It has been somewhat helpful, because sometimes they would store
things in there and we couldn’t wash the trucks at all. She said she comes from a place where the
trucks sparkled. There was a wheel wash at the landfill which is quite powerful, which washes the
entire undercarriage. They had a drive-through wash bay and the trucks were sparkling clean every
day. She said the wash bay we have is a “giant behemoth with a hand-held sprayer.” She said it is
not in the area of real expectations to have the guys get under a truck and wash it after a long day.

Chair Rivera asked if the Division has its own separate mechanics.

Ms. Sitton said yes, because that's how it's set up, noting they are separate from fleet
maintenance. She said there are pros and cons to having centralized fleet maintenance, especially
for a solid Waste Division. She said there are problems and intense needs for trash trucks, and
many times centralizing it can hobble the Division. She said this is a long discussion for another
day.

Ms. Sitton continued her review of her memorandum, which is in the Committee packet.
Chair Rivera said when we start looking at single stream and having larger bins, will you

also look into pay as you throw, and make sure it is factored in there and the Committee gets as
much information as possible.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Page 8



Ms. Sitton said yes, absolutely. She believes she can bring recommendations in the next
budget year for some rate changes around pay as you throw. She said they want to successfully
launch the curbside program. She said she has seen cities try to do this all at once and then they
have heavily contaminated recycling, because people have ordered the cheapest trash cart. She
said we already are going to have problems with glass that is going to be an issue, and will take a
few months to get ironed out. She said, “Pay as You Throw rates for trash are absolutely on its
heels.”

Councilor Maestas asked if we use various sizes of poly carts for pay as you throw,
commenting that right now we have only one size.

Councilor Lindell said we have 2 sizes.

Ms. Sitton said they can implement small ones, 2-3, and do much more public education
around that. She said we may want to look at the rates, and set the rates on what the majority of
peaple will have so we don't lose a lot of money right away. She said, “Again, we will come back
with some recommendations on that.....| have some history and knowledge around how to do that.”

Councilor Maestas said we just raised the rates.

Mr. Schiavo said we just raised rates effective July 1, 2016.

Councilor Maestas asked how the revenues are doing.

Mr. Schiavo said the commercial was subsidized, so the residential side should be covering
its own costs, and not paying for commercial.

Councilor Maestas said then if we go to pay as you throw, the residential cost could go
down.

Ms. Sitton yes, and we need to make sure we are covering our costs for the size cart most
people will have. She said we need to look at things every year and make tweaks if necessary.

Councilor Magstas said we know about the glass part of recycling. We knew this was
coming. And when Ms. Sitton came on board, we talked about a November rollout and now it could
be indefinite. And now, glass seems to be controlling the timeline to begin our single stream
recycling. He asked her to talk about that. He asked if we planned to have convenience centers
throughout the City instead of just in one location.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Page 9



Ms. Sitton said it has been a bigger issue than we had hoped. She said we were going to
partner with Smith, because they partnered with the City of Albuquerque. Unfortunately, they're
pulling out of Albuquerque, then they pulled out of Santa Fe. She said seemed we had enough
identified places to start the program to have a few drop-off sites spread throughout. So now we
are having to start over on that a little. We are in good negotiations with Santa Fe Place Mall, so
we think we'll have that location as well as BuRRT. She said they are looking primarily at City
locations. The problem with the City-owned locations is that they all require development, and the
retail partners have the parking lots that were all ready to code to handle a trash truck. She doesn't
think it will hold the roll out indefinitely, and should be ready to go in March. She said the trucks
don't come in until December. She said, “It's not just the glass. It's everything and training the
drivers.” She said it really comes down to that we were overly optimistic about a November roll out.
She said when they roll out, we will have all the pieces in place, because the last thing she wants is
to do it too quickly and have it fail.

Councilor Maestas said he doesn't want a prolonged delay because of the glass, and wants
us to find a stop gap measure for the glass side so we can follow through with the single stream.

Ms. Sitton said, “We think we're there.” She said she has an appointment to look at the
Siler Road drop-off, noting there are some environmental issues, and they are meeting on that
tomorrow. She said we have the Siler Road drop-off, a couple of other possible City locations that
they think will work at the Mall and BuRRT, but that isn’t going to hold anything off, saying, “We feel
we are set for March to be going. The Cart RFP isn't working and one of the things taking a lot
longer. It was very complicated. When you see the packet you will understand between NMFA
financing and the other issues around it. So we feel pretty confident we're set to go. We have the
advertising plan in place.”

Councilor Maestas said then now it is March 2017.
Ms. Sitton said yes, noting that is the reason they changed the outreach.

Councilor Maestas asked Ms. Sitton if she has consulted with Matt O'Reilly, who has the
inventory of all our property, leases, small economic remnants we might be able to consider,

Ms. Sitton said they have consulted with Matt, and they've done a complete inventory
across the City of possible locations.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Page 10



CONSENT - ACTION CALENDAR DISCUSSION

1. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 TO THE CONTRACT NO. 14-
1237 WITH BADGER METER FOR THE AMOUNT OF $295,512.18, INCLUSIVE OF
NMGRT. (NICK SCHIAVQ) Committee Review: Public Utilities Committee - 11/02/16;
Finance Committee - 11/14/2016; and City Council - 12/14/16.

Councilor Maestas said he thought the County was going to pay for the master meters.

Mr. Schiavo said what was agreed in mediation is that Santa Fe County would pay us for all
the outstanding debt, $700,000 plus, and that the City would install the master meters.

Councilor Maestas asked if the County has signed the agreement.

Mr. Schiavo said yes. It went before the City Council and the County Commission, and he
is eagerly awaiting the check. He said, regarding the Buckman parallel pipe line, we included that
master meter as part of the project. He said we'll get a better price doing it that way. He said they
will get a pre-fab setup for the master meter and ask our on-call people to do the plumbing to and
from. He said those all will come before this Committee and Council.

Councilor Maestas said you convinced us to install more commercial meters, and asked the
outcome and if we are getting more accurate data, and are we seeing more revenues ~ any trends.

Mr. Schiavo said revenues are up. He said in January 2017, for the first time ever, he will
be able to show you what was produced for the month of January, what was produced on a single
day, and what actually went through our meters. We can tie what was produced to what we sold,
and what actually went through meters. He will come back with that number at the February
meeting.

Councilor Villarreal said the Change Order totals $7.8 million, but below in the overall
summary of the contract, she thinks it totals to $10 million - page 7 of the packet. She said she is
trying to reconcile the two numbers.

Mr. Schiavo said initially when Dianna Catanach put this together, she included 10 years of
projected servicing, but you can't tie up 10 years of money, and he has since comected that, He
said he wanted to show that initially, the number floating around was $10 million, but the true sum
at this point for the metering project is $7.8 to $7.9 million. That is the finai cost for the contract, He
said he is getting a good price for buying a few hundred small meters for Las Soleras. He said we
don’t have to order them right away, but he didn't want to miss the chance to get a good price.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Page 11



MOTION: Councilor Maestas moved, seconded by Councilor Villarreal, to approve this request.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote

12.  REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO MOVE FUNDS (BAR) GENERATED BY THE BAG
ORDINANCE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE FEE FROM THE ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES BUI/LI 512546.439755 (REVENUES-OTHER SERVICE CHARGES) TO
52273.561850 (ADVERTISING) AND INCREASE THE ESD BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT
OF $164,000. (SHIRLENE SITTON) Committee Review: Public Utilities Committee -
11/02/16; Finance Committee - 11/14/2016; and City Council - 12/14/16,

Councilor Maestas said he feel like we are repurposing the revenues from the Bag
Ordinance. And secondly, when we took action on the issue it was pretty clear that this would be a
diminishing revenue source, and now we are repurposing it for more general things to augment
Environmental Services Budget. He said he would caution that we shouldn't depend on this
revenue source, and should see it as a diminishing revenue source. He asked if the public
education campaign will not be limited to recycling and solid waste, and will be more general.

Ms. Sitton said yes. She said the Ordinance itself is broadly specific: “The City shall
dedicate the Environmental Service Fees toward environment education programs and services
provided to the public, and also toward the purchase of reusable bags fo be provided fo the public
free of charge.” She said they absolutely will stay within that charge. She said none of the money
has been used to this point, which is the reason there is a significant amount of money in the fund.
She thinks it always was meant to be in Environmental Services. She said when she first came on
board, there was some confusion. She said everyone met and decided Environmental Services
should still be responsible for making sure these fees are spent on public education. Then they
went to work on that. In the first year, they ordered 10,000 reusabie bags and those have just
come in. She said they ordered those from their own advertising budget, and that will be something
they would use to purchase bags. She said these are things for which they feel they can use the
funds this year, which are within the charge, as well as purchase bags for the curbside roli-out,
about 30,000 bags at rollout.

Ms. Sitton continued, saying in previous meetings, we talked at looking at a way to use
those funds to provide a reusable bag to people. To protect the contents of what will be in the bag
and meet the spirit of the Bag Ordinance to create a reusable bags they have a couple of
possibifities, noting Mr. Schlachter has been working on that. She said they have been working
with the Food Bank as a way to help the mail carriers get food donations to them. She said people
can use the bags however they want, but they will encourage them to use the bag to donate food
back to the Food Bank as a part of the education and outreach. She said they will augment a lot of

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2018 Page 12



the outreach for recycling this year for a really big campaign which we will never to do again. One
of the big pieces will be a 12-month calendar, with information about programs, as well as working
with all of Public Utilities for water conservation information and any other environmental-type City
information.

Ms. Sitton continued, “So we're exactly trying to use this fee toward these kinds of thing on
recycling, as well as graffiti removal, Keep Santa Fe Beautiful, water conservation or any other
pertinent environmental things.” She said they have talked with Water Qutreach about creating a
school program. They will continue to bring ideas in the future. She said the revenue from the Bag
Ordinance probably will reach some level and stay there. She said they will utilize the income for
the purposes set out in the Ordinance.

Councilor Maestas said then we have received $38,000 in bag revenues.

Ms. Sitton said that is this year, and what was left over from last year that had been
collected in that revenue line item and gone to cash.

Councilor Maestas asked how much money was advanced to purchase bags before we
realized funds from the Bag Ordinance.

Ms. Sitton said this went into effect the summer before she came on board, and she doesn't
know. She said they purchased 10,000 bags. She said these are good bags, and she doesn't think
buying cheap bags is any better, from an environmental standpoint. She said the bags are made of
100% of recycled plastic water bottles, and they are sturdy and will last a while.

Councilor Maestas asked if you still will subsidize the outreach campaign.

Mr. Schlachter said as it stands now, the bag fee money will be in addition to what is
already in the budget for outreach. He said the Environmental Service in place is what will fund the
outreach campaign for recycling. He said they are looking to more, so the partnership with the
Food Depot would be something that wasn't included in the budget. He said the bags will cost
about $12,000. He said they are giving people a good bag that they can use, with items we have
been asked to include, which we will bring in December after you approve this at Council,

Councilor Villarreal asked, “| was just curious, this other bag that you are taking about, but
it's plastic, | can't visualize this.”

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Page 13



Mr. Schlachter said, “Picture a trash cart. There is a little hook inside the new recycling
carts. We are going to hook a drawstring bag to it that will drape outside. This bag will be a sturdy
plastic bag which will have all the information in it, as well as marking on it that wil finaudible], the
new information.

Councilor Villarreal asked what plastic Mr. Schlachter is talking about.

Ms. Sitton said it is a thicker bag.

Mr. Schlachter said we are looking at a 3 mil bag.

Councilor Villarreal asked if that is cheaper than getting the bag in cloth material.

Mr. Schlachter said yes, and we talked about that initiaily. However, the problem is we
can't tie it to secure the material.

Ms. Sitton said we also can't ensure protection from the elements to the material that will be
placed in the bags.

Mr. Schiachter said there will be a 13-day rollout, and it probably will rain one of those days.

Councilor Trujillo said so we banned plastic bags and now we giving the citizens of Santa
Fe a thicker plastic bag.

Ms. Schlachter said we are giving them a reusable plastic bag that complies with the
Ordinance. It is a drawstring bag.

Mr. Schiachter they will be attached to the carts, and also given to schools, libraries and
other places.

Councilor Truijillo said when we first rolled out the bags, we were giving them out at the
plaza to tourists, not to the people that pay the fee and the people who need them.

Mr. Schiavo said they put them behind the counter at customer service so they are available
to people paying their bills.

Councilor Lindell asked if there is there any reason we couldn't give them out where people
use them - grocery stores.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Page 14



Mr. Schiachter said every grocery store in Santa Fe sells reusable bags at a profit margin
for their own stores, so he is unsure that we could compete against that, or that they would want us
there.

Councilor Lindell suggested that staff ask them, because she doesn't think they like selling
those bags.

Councilor Maestas said he thinks Sprouts does give a 10¢ credit if you bring your own bags,
so it might be more friendly about that.

Councilor Lindell said that is where people purchase their bags — at the grocery store -
because they forgot their bags. She said that might be a place where could distribute bags.

MOTION: Councilor Maestas moved, seconded by Councilor Lindell, to approve this request.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION

There were no Discussion and Action Items.

MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC

There were no matters from the public.

MATTERS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY

There were no matters from the City Attorney.

ITEMS FROM STAFF

There were no items from staff.

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Meeting: November 2, 2016 Page 15



MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE

Councilor Maestas said he supposes the Forest Service is doing all the press releases on
the controlled burns. He said a recent press release announced that the controlied bums are done
for the season.

Mr. Schiavo said he can check on this.

Councilor Maestas said he gets a lot of calls from people who don't like it. It would be good
if we could take the opportunity to let them know there will be no more burning for the rest of the
season. And also include information on the benefits of the tast controlled burn, how many acres
and such. It would be good if you could a date specific time when they will resume.

Councilor Trujillo said we spoke about dealing with way stations, and he would like to
pursue that and asked if we can put something out here.

Councilor Trujillo said he just wants something concrete before this goes to the Governing
Body, noting we have one on Siler Road.

Mr. Jones said they tuned in all the information when it went to Public Works. He said he
will be in attendance at that next meeting.

NEXT MEETING: WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2016.

ADJOURN

There was no further business to come before the Committee, and the meeting was

adjoumed at approximately 5:15 p. m.

Chriétof)ﬁer M. Rivera, Chair

Melessia Helberg, Stenographer” )

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE Mesating: November 2, 2018 Page 16



\\\: twsxm

| ¢ § [
OOETE0t_ © [
05EPS 2RI NN | Ueq SIOPIN 1B g vopeuswngsy| v [
s
3
[ el LT91Ad] OVEl s[oreeTe0T ¢ ]
Fd ] Henvay T - - B =3
] TEROL WD HSIGL NS o %0s) "] ooT206s S | Gewsewar o |owsEest ¢ WO [vs ]
JOTOOSTIPYIEE Od|  STOT suuasaq L] O] PLGEYTTL O TZL9TE i ] 0L TTL R TLLRT $ DSETS 2345 | [
i e | Tvaqay| &
[
= ] o
ABADY AN AP &R $ [
PEMTAUCD ] J0M X ey $ "
€95'055°L6 WP a0 o 5L SEE2S *F uaqay UOpMS JIS008 WaMANOS ¢-5| v £
S § v
S 3 o
| sy iy i R 5 5 .
[PoFa%0 i} a1t Sojmap pue] -1 ITOT RO 081 it 00T § TV TR0 30 MAATH U0 PaSE] TUSSISY SpSaN FOMD) [3
Uy Jaiy JUALID LANJRAD Y0 BFY] o "mm.,emu
wijH MaN ATIAnS Jupemy| g0zt § 6SEZS e N I3
BEILEALL B4R MY IR e g S e i
$ [ SE
B 00005 96T L
o] [N
$ E] 0000¥'SLE Gl 3
s $ 0000050 L] 3
DOES6HS (3
[ B /N [3
SEt i 7 % T T w3 T g S - —
‘750050 U Ui 7 asoudde A50d S | 00000°06T pE DRBUC) YIENG PAUSHIEN RIDHIUNKY 35 ELe| &
DROUDD J0 paesn pot Bupsod ¢l Rpiad 5100000 § oL TRIUO) [EUONEINP3 PEUSRNEM FUIUNKY 91 BV [3
8toz Anr amandys 3R QD) 3 203000000 AP ] - 3 FILWN Ea
TeaAg| GVOT QMRS Trwad v e | oosaTze 3 1 6000’09 s Ex sz
1800 140001055 40 oI AJ00G’OYS- AL 1510, J0 3K T Suriden &
-GYE ON ol Gum]
BSETS sz
e b i L i
53
23
1z
[
BUELS ELS SUoRISHTboY SIYBRS JaYeA v/ 33
i
El
53
oyt v POV A [
910z Jequiwealt & 0| U 1015eW Wnshs 3 vopspususag Jaem| v &
AT TR T ST SR, (T | DR, T DS P 1 S RN S §
113
[13
5 - &
£10z aunf TERI) OjR4NG MopSY BPURLUES U [ KRFPL 0529, TP H E¥E $ | ooeoo’es VearieRriy PG [WUOISTajDid F]
BEEE Eh. ; . 00EZS wAGpID Ao € 8g saowsag Augeaq pue pR| YN L
. e T NORYE i R e S I R ) TR SRR BE I T T SRS SN T
RN e : wewedeueFuusuiiu3 uonsansuod) s
ZT0Z Sobr. | FTSISELLY 05'0TE961'1 G | (L SBLQES  SE. - S [ELTB06S S| LGS § 00ETS i (e ¥
- - g - sf - st - - | €
£107 Jut [ %SPES - QU 00008 § | 10°2TS'E0vS 10°LIS'ERYS - : T0LISERYS TOLISERYS [
i L ] L [ WIS| S R 1efoid Wwewsoejdsy yuey (eldsoy T
Suumoy Frr o I e BT T mumeg | AR pepued | dunowy.  Ladpoa Rumeay | yaipeg uanng A0 Tond | en | sopenued | mdmmy e
UoISIAI] J21eM

UOISIAI] 5318M £T-9T A4 Hoday sniels 3391014 SARRN Nqnd

oToz/zofet




|
0OU’SHTS pasadpng|  LIOZ Asenagey Supasu wounos D S10Z ‘€1 9000 W
#,: -

oon'oees paadoon|  LTOT AlTuqEd

vaype §'T§ paNdpng|  L10Z Sequindeg
T TIT e et e

£30% 2 $ ] SO LMD 1) DELH0) SIS WUORES}0Id
95 1 UOUURYS| Apnjs uOREEAL RACWRY pue JUIpRaT WRLRNN N
i i " , 2 i R
|
9tat O0CEL05L_ 5 | 00ZES0L__ S ﬂsamu-%l_
TS snoobsy] Qam /N

T«,&
[ |
_ [Ev1 |
e OO TE
G 000n'se T
0O000HE ort
j 00000 € H (3]
3 =
sies K SHIMUDTAL SIOPDIN-NDOAW win LET
7 (1 (5 O 3 Y S, TR G (S 7 — — I
s 3
ot
5 BEL
[ BEL
§ SLET§ 1 NGOy qeyel Aype] #dei015/10qs008 N 2ET
s T S ooweveE S . i - i i ) SWIOL T
%000 s =0
%000 $ vEL
210z Awagad o] Yl Amsepu) Uopemti.d 4i8| %000 - - R s - i EEL
vétnau!.oknnm.jln_amad - B 00Ee e 3 [
e ————py— EGH T MGy S0 PAN 4B 3583 £ 7§ 59 AdsdueQ 75| AN TEU
1 - St - s - s 621
‘Sns.u.upuﬁs...in!é-._lz__*ﬂd B 0 5| - H s Bt
ey prese= sy PV R Y BT =gl >R (T g R T ey T T T T T B B~ R i
S102/20/TT




$ ] s 65
ootiEBOL__ & 3
5 "5 %ty| INDIN P URA SIAPIN W W W vopnusuinays v 5
— . : . e Mﬁ e sp—p—— LS ST
3
i C3
ST0T Snf LTSTA ] [ HES 53
107 0 TR0 ] [ aar] 335} [
PRI TTRGL ADHSIOL NOD B 069k 95T 0G5t H T (5 =
JO-O0USTIVPLET Gd|  $T0L puacaq Tam i pyee; o) a0 NOE. DLTZLOE ok LT S|ocTaoe ¢ OSETS 243 05
G R &
B G
PoAnoed Y| E5 9
T 7N DA S5 v
TR AU YoM IO 0T 4 06T § [
Eou'Ess'z$ 3alipng 2efosd a0 0L SLETS T Moy uopnlS JS00Y EMYINOS IS m Er
i
[
FS00y L) oM P0puos Aqursay| 3
[papaed 4] ddy dopaasp pus| 0oET  § Y 10 MIUAVY U0 PaREG YUIUIIsEY SPISH RO [3
URjd 1S5V LN ENEAT VR 37T
aiIH M3W 33nens hunemy| 00°000'ST H B5ECS EL ue)d 1as8y| m I3
— T T 3 A
S s £
s quL
$ IPPIE SUGeGLd (] VEUDPNg TT FSeL Ol
3 [ 5 UG PUE UORRIURG0 PV KD 0T 81| aal 3
s s B T seoviot LOUINS Juuvuud 6 FR)] WM | EE |
[ 13
ESEZS 2vn B 13 11D MO 7] TE
i s sty iy oot vt ok e
‘Tinaid gy L) § RAGKIR AWGd 55TV, S| 0oo0caet S TEALT) DERANO PA{EIEM (RPN 34 LS 3
rersdde
RIS [0 AR P aih S|oooo0seT  § PesuD) [PuOnENpg 34 ealies, [3
10T AT LU WD KD § Keeau) Rapusg § [ 00000 3 LN 13
StaA §|  GTOZ JIQRTIE e ¥ 780 $ | 00°000° H $ = 9
13AG IAJOOD'DSS JO IAWISINGUIRY AJO00'0IG-TWALIEN |, 103 10 Jeak 37 SupiigBed
~67E ON 19ud M|
“H uely] 52
R e i 5 s m
53
$ [3
§ 1z
[
RREZS 3 M3upuy| suonsiboy sy Jaaem| vN 61
B i3
3 51
B =
ey ] 00N PO STV vl
10T oaquiazaq fféeic i i e UR]d RISEIN WAISAS 3 UOBSIUSURIL Jajep| v/N G
b SRR B s PSR, OV - T 3 L P B 5 ST SvRRCTCE TRy i S ey T R I SO Eaps St 3]
e e - T
3
B : - - XS 3
L10T ot TG OfeLinG manhey SSPUEIING OLRUIE | NG PL VSTILTY RIS 5 | 0000008 - T ¢ | 6000005 € | 0000008 3 ST [EUO1FT100d T
i o bl . L DOEZS wraprog 0o "8 33Q| saajases Jupyeug pue pR|  wN L
- e TooWRTEUE|N/FULBBURIUI UOEINASUO| H
07 TN 0SDTE96TT & | ELSRMES G - " S lElsRrue’s ST ELSRHES 09ETS inv| UORINIISUOS ¥
- 5| - si - : 0| T
Z e Y0 LTS E0vS TLISeRrS - TOLISCavS 10215 £av5 i‘ 7
] 00675 e PN 19fold Wwawaeday yuey [Edsoy T
Suminwoy voumewd . L eaibiesmig (] s waop 5 prpuadia " SO [Volong Fopnewsy | Pipeawanny | ipngreepup | GRApnd | _ (pen agrenuay | sl T T T . oNdD -
UOTSIAIQ JO1EM

uoISIng JREM  LT-9T Ad Hoday smieis afold sapinn and

‘40 T 9%ed . ST0z/TONE



T e PRI 1 UG 700 " WRGH AT UG SPRIG00 WOK S[wesE G Ll T ] R P
S [iaxila M) 4
SOEZS N Crr e R
¥ e L % T
[
- w
BOTRLOLTT 00 EAL 0L GOt izt 5 u_._llzﬂm_ [f1}
| [}
¥aE2S S| v Jup WRITKE Ja 98 wn &
ik
. s ") FPPAAG 03 UOIIAK] VB i i VORIRGSUO)] [i
W US| o171 |
TroT wnr ¥ HEGa oG LB ¥IT Wi ¥T__S W (o] STL
T0% MG FOORE DY O - NOW L 1@1 [
JOOT LTSI O] (16 WY UOEnIE03, I5pH) PPy DSETS WA| [
o] uopsRwRdul § Jopseudnl vavos A¥d|  aal |t
[
3
3
(s 20T
SLETS 1 uor] uoaRUKISYRY M A0 L] 90T
L R
L]
3
=3
GOETEB0T 3 ™
05ezS 4 %o el slungadeiois g gueey| v [
S 5 5w
: 3
I I3
_l %
[0 Tar ez 3
s ULTS “a My FPEI0IS PUE 32N0S X5 AAUNIES 7] 6
- i ” o
[3
5
3
00'ERLGTE s [
65E75 “a oy 41D Py sisuRscadu/syeday Jupung Ipo| v w
R
I AR piADAd G DOVSNG 28| - - S i Wwaus VORINJISUD) %
ZTOT A0 0 g Ty 00'000'08 0000008 S Wipiaoujiag oSN %
210t RIer0 GT01 Y09 FHUBADY 14 - 1500 BU0) T3 TEEYS CO0TEERS Wosmvd €4 GOS0 [
- Py MG IRUDRIPPY O - Tt - i AOY 8 |
Cien] [ 8 R e EEOSOTLL GEOSOTLT EUsOZ__ 3 [3 a3 Hm.un (]
= T WUEL OW 01 03 §-5§ JulRdid Piitied veuopng| e |18
P e S e S e
S SR [73
ot [0
R [T
1102 434 10} 4 K E5] 0 [ 3
0SETS axa| sy way Kicking 5aiepn mEW 20 Faad )} WA &
i T PRSI R TR TR B S 8
&2
[
$ [
o
05€ZS “d WV UORPIMIPOW JRAR WRQ 2N w/n E)
I T EEEERETS) s BER P SR IR SN TF
5 [1]
H )
B 59
)
05628 "5 RVpuRQ 3NN B WE( SO\DIN 01 UOSUSNE O0d g oUeE] v ©
— e r—— B s o S ST SO T
§ T
B 5]

¥ 073y

:




— — P— E
T
[
BET
T
SLETS F133
s o |
3 ¥l
00 ot
%000 3 3
1%00'0 g [}
T Seets qRYsH Aued 39es015 /5515008 ¥, [
e cd
(%000 SET
%000~ el
SOURTYES] LR AEMIITAN YOTIRISORId 438 | %00 0 G2
PRUI] O O #0005 ulisag [ X000 {419
e np——— azers 58 [9A31 y@iH 3523 €58 50 Avsduweq 75 Ie
%000 3 62T
UOREATR® ANy dxa o suoqe e sul 0D § F14d
: i W oer X SERIENG:

EEEE SR

j
|8
g



e FTZ? S

RS

10 ¢ oy



